



THE CITY OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
NEW YORK, N.Y. 10007

November 24, 2025

The Honorable Adrienne E. Adams
Speaker
New York City Council
City Hall
New York, NY 10007

Dear Speaker Adams:

In relation to the October 24, 2025 letter sent to you for the purpose of recommending Rippa Rangwala for appointment to the Environmental Control Board, I hereby ask the City Council to withdraw her name from consideration at this time.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Eric Adams
Mayor

EA: gt

cc: Rippa Rangwala
Randy Mastro, First Deputy Mayor
Allison Stoddart, Chief Counsel to the Mayor and City Hall
Asim Rehman, Commissioner, Office of Administrative Trials and Hearings
Shirley Paul, Director, Mayor's Office of City Legislative Affairs
Jonathan Ettricks, Director of Legislative Documents, New York City Council
Jeffrey Campagna, Senior Counsel & Parliamentarian, New York City Council
Pearl Moore, Senior Investigative Attorney, New York City Council